Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: kathy.reid@cinbell.com

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 1:12 PM
To: v UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Emergency Contact Information
Attachments: WA Emergency contact Iltr.doc

WA Emergency
contact ltr.doc (...

Attached is Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc.'s emergency contact information.

(See attached file: WA Emergency contact ltr.doc)

Kathleen M. Reid

Regulatory Specialist

221 E. Fourth Street, 103-1280
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201

Fax: (513) 421-1367

Phone: (513) 397-1296

The information transmitted is ‘intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this
document.




December 27, 2007

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
C/o Records Center

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE: Emergency Contact Information
Ref. Docket UT-072149

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Pursuant to WAC 480-120-414, Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc.'s emergency
contact information is as follows:

Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. Repair Center
(513) 361-1901
(866) 226-3951

Please call me at 513-397-1296 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
/s/Kathleen Reid

Regulatory Specialist

Attachments



